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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 3:30 PM

To: ‘Aida Garcia'

Subject: RE: Address Change for Officer/Director Detail

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division-of Corporations

From: Aida Garcia [mailto:aida@transnationalcharters.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Address Change for Officer/Director Detail

Thank you for your prompt response.

TransNational Forwarders, Corp
P05000071185

We need to update the Officer's address as follows please:;
Angela C Basso, President

5841 Portsmouth Dr

Tampa, FL 33615

----- Original Message —--

From: corphelp

To: Aida Garcia

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 3:04 PM

Subject: RE: Address Change for Officer/Director Detail

Thank you for your e-mail. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document
number of the corporation that you would like for us to update, so that we may properly assist you.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Aida Garcia [mailto:aida@transnationalcharters.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 2:28 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for Officer/Director Detail
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam;
We had requested a change of address for our corporation, which was successfully completed, thank you.
However, we need to also change the President's address as weil to match our corporate address of;

5841 Portsmouth Dr.
Tampa, FL 33615

Should you not be able to assist with this change as well, kindly forward me the correct documentation or direct
me to where | may find the correct form as | do not see a specific form on your website to reflect as such.

Very Truly Yours, '

Aida Garcia, Comptroller

TransNaitonal Charters, Corp.

5841 Portsmouth Drive

Tampa, Florida 33615

+1-813-443-0788 Phone

+1-813-443-0789 Fax

Please Visit Our Website: www.TransNationalCharters.com




